## CITY OF CAYCE EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES City Council Chambers June 9, 2022

Present: Danny Creamer, Dwede Dennis, Maxine Creamer, Johnathon Moore, Robert Cathcart, Alexis Moore, Megan Lightle, Dave Capps

Absent: Evony Reed, Cindy Pedersen, Brianne Siciliano

City Representative: Amanda Rowan, Mendy Corder, James Denny

Chairperson Danny Creamer called the meeting to order and led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Review of March 11, 2022, minutes. Megan Lightle made a motion to accept the minutes, Dwede Dennis seconded. The minutes were approved.

## Old Business:

Discussion was held on the updated to the 2022 Fall Fest. Mr. Creamer stated they he knew there was some concern regarding the Fall Fest and Bluegrass Festivals being a 2-day event. He would like the Committee to decide if they wanted to proceed with a 2-day event so he could let the Bluegrass Bands know far enough in advance. Mendy Corder explained that the City Manager wanted to make it clear that City staff would be unable to work both events on both days (Bluegrass Festival and Fall Fest). It would be up to the Committee if they wanted to hold a 2-day event or change it to a single day event. James Denny felt that the Fall Fest was a more recognizable event for the City and more staff would be willing to assist as most have personal plans on Sundays. Danny wanted the committee to be in total agreement if the events were to continue. Alexis Moore suggested moving it to a one-day event and having a Bluegrass band perform as one of the bands of Fall Fest. Dave Capps was called to see which bands had confirmed. He stated that The Accused and Mystic Vibrations were supposed to have reached out to the City but the third band had not yet been contacted. Since this band had not been confirmed, the bluegrass band would take the place of the third band. Jonathon made a motion to include a bluegrass band in the third slot, Robert Cathcart seconded. The motion was passed. The time of the Fall Fest was discussed. Danny Creamer stated that since most bands would perform an hour and fifteen minutes to an hour and a half, the event could take place from 12-6pm. Johnathon made a motion to accept the 12-6 time slot, Megan Lightle seconded.

Danny Creamer informed the committee that he had not been successful in reaching a sound production company. Mendy Corder offered to reach out to Greg Bickley from Tokyo Joe to see who he recommended.

Mr. Creamer put before the Committee the bluegrass bands he had previously reached out to. The Committee felt that they would prefer to use local bands when possible, choosing Willie Wells as the third performers. James Denny confirmed he would be providing hayrides again this year.

Event Committee Cookout: Danny Creamer suggested holding another Committee Cookout is early September. He requested members look at their calendars and bring possible dates to the next meeting.

Bylaws: Mendy Corder reminded the Committee that By-laws needed to be reviewed and voted in by the July meeting. The new attendance policy would have to be added to the Event Committee By-laws. Robert Cathcart asked about including an emergency provision for meetings that would allow a change in time or location. Mendy explained that City Code stated that Committees were required to meet in person unless dictated by

Council, but she would check to be certain. Mendy Corder also informed the Committee that the attendance policy changed to require members to attend 1/3 of all meetings. Danny Creamer informed the Committee that by-laws would be reviewed annually.

There being no further business, Robert Cathcart made a motion to adjourn. Meagan Lightle seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned.

## The next Events Committee meeting is Thursday, July 14, 2022, at 5:30pm.

Respectfully submitted, Maxine Creamer